GET Committee

From: Tamara A. Paltin

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:45 PM

To: GET Committee

Subject: Fwd: Police Commission Recommendation Leil Koch
Attachments: Leil Koch police commissionef_11302020153220.pdf

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Laurie Lowson <Laurie@lowson.com>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:43:42 PM

To: Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; Keani N. Rawlins <Keani.Rawlins@mauicounty.us>; Tasha A. Kama
<Tasha.Kama@mauicounty.us>; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>;
Mike J. Molina <Mike.Molina@mauicounty.us>; Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Shane M. Sinenci
<Shane.Sinenci@mauicounty.us>; Yukilei Sugimura <Yukilei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us>

Cc: Laurie Lowson <Laurie@lowson.com>

Subject: Police Commission Recommendation Leil Koch

Aloha Council Members,

Please see attached.

Thank you for your consideration.
With Aloha, Laurie

Laurie S. Lowson R, PB
ABR, CRB, CRS, ePRO, RSPS
RB 16475

Lowson & Associates RB-15757
(808)276-8001
Laurie@Lowson.com
www.Lowson.com
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November 30, 2020

Council Members
County of Maui
Via email:

Alice.Lee @mauicounty.us, Council Chair
Keani.Rawlins@mauicounty.us, Council Vice-Chair
Tasha.Kama@mauicounty.us, Presiding Officer Pro Tempore
Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us, Councilmember
Kelly.King@mauicounty.us, Councilmember
Mike.Molina@mauicounty.us, Councilmember
Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us, Councilmember
Shane.Sinenci@mauicounty.us, Councilmember
Yukilei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us, Councilmember

Dear Maui County Council Members,

This letter is to strongly endorse Leil Koch for the Police Commission of Maui County. Leil has been a
resident of Maui County for over 45 years. He loves this community and wants the very best for the
people who live, work and play on Maui. Leil is well-qualified to serve on the Maui County Police
Commission. Leil strongly believes in the work that our police force does to keep our community safe at

all times while on duty.

| have known and worked with Leil in many capacities over 40+ years on Maui, as a Realtor, Maui business

owner and Maui resident. Leil will be an asset to our volunteer Police Commission.

Sincerely, / Cﬁ%ﬁ\

Laurie Lowson REALTOR
RB-16475

Lowson & Associates
Lahaina, HI 96761
Laurie@Lowson.com

www.Lowson.com




GET Commiittee

From: Tamara A. Paltin

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:09 PM

To: GET Committee

Subject: Fwd: Leil Koch- Police Commission Recommendation
Attachments: Xerox Scan_11302020160547.PDF

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Lynn Kenui <Lynn@Ilowson.com>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 4:11:25 PM

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

Cc: Lynn Kenui <Lynn@lowson.com>

Subject: Leil Koch- Police Commission Recommendation

Hi Maui County Council Members,

Please see attachment for recommendation letter.
Thank you,

Lynn Kenui R (B)

Lowson & Associates
(808) 856-1206
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November 30, 2020

Maui County Council Members
(via email)

Alice.l ee@mauicounty.us, Council Chair
Keani.Rawlins@mauijcounty.us, Council Vice-Chair

Tasha Kama@mauicounty.us, Presiding Officer Pro Tempore
Riki. Hokama@mauicounty.us, Councilmember
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

RE : Leil Koch- Police Comumission nominée

Dear Maui County Council Members,

I highly recommend Leil Koch to fill the vacancy on the Police Commission for Maui County. I
have known and worked with Leil for the past 14 years. Over the years I have known him, I
have learned that Leil wants what is best for anyone that is involved. He looks at each situation
from different perspectives to make the best and fair decisions.

Leil has previously served on the Police Commission and would be a great asset to serve on the
board again. He believes in the work the Police Department and First Responders do to help our
community.

Sincerely,

Lynn Kenui R(B)
Lowson & Associates



GET Committee

From: Tamara A. Paltin

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 5:24 AM

To: GET Committee

Subject: Fwd: Leil Koch for the Police Commission

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Zam Dorr <Zam@ equityonemaui.com>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 9:44:36 PM

To: Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King
<Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Mike J. Molina <Mike.Molina@mauicounty.us>; Tamara A. Paltin
<Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Shane M. Sinenci <Shane.Sinenci@mauicounty.us>; Yukilei Sugimura
<Yukilei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us>; Tasha A. Kama <Tasha.Kama@mauicounty.us>; Keani N. Rawlins
<Keani.Rawlins@mauicounty.us>

Cc: Dawnalyn Fujiwara <dawnalyn@equityonemaui.com>

Subject: Leil Koch for the Police Commission

Dear Maui County Council Members,

Please consider Leil Koch for the Maui Police Commission. He is passionate about this role and has
demonstrated dedication and commitment to all he puts his mind to. | highly recommend him for the
position!

Thank you for your time.

Have a blessed Holiday Season!

Sincerely,
Zam Dorr

Zam Dorr

Maui Realtor® | RS-73312
(808) 927-9929 cell
Zam@EquityOneMaui.com
www.DorrRealEstateSales.com
Equity One Real Estate, Inc.
Office: +1.808.572.6406




GET Committee

From: Tamara A. Paltin

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 5:24 AM
To: GET Committee
Subject: Fwd: Recommendation for Leil Koch - Police Commission

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Katheryn Dorr <katheryn@equityonemaui.com>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 9:36:17 PM

To: Tasha A. Kama <Tasha.Kama@mauicounty.us>; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King
<Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Mike J. Molina <Mike.Molina@mauicounty.us>; Tamara A. Paltin
<Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Shane M. Sinenci <Shane.Sinenci@mauicounty.us>; Yukilei Sugimura
<Yukifei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us>; Keani N. Rawlins <Keani.Rawlins@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee
<Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>

Cc: Dawnalyn Fujiwara <dawnalyn@equityonemaui.com>

Subject: Recommendation for Leil Koch - Police Commission

To the Maui County Council Members,
-Thank you all for your service!

| want to highly recommend Leil Koch for the Maui Police Commission. He is a man of great integrity and passion for
making the world a better place. He is a long-time dedicated member of the Maui community. He is fair and generous in
his time and support. And | believe he would be an invaluable addition.

Thank you for your consideration of Leil for this appointment.

With Warm Aloha,
Katheryn Dorr

Katheryn Dorr

Maui Realtor® | RS-75893
(808) 446-2395 cell
Katheryn@EquityOneMaui.com
www.DorrRealEstateSales.com
Equity One Real Estate, Inc.
Office: +1.808.572.6406




GET Committee

From: Tamara A. Paltin

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 5:24 AM
To: GET Committee

Subject: Fwd: Leil Koch Police Commission

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Susan E. Anton <susi@equityonemaui.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:07:14 AM

To: Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>
Subject: Leil Koch Police Commission

Aloha,

To whom it may concern;

| have worked closely with Leil Koch for the past few years. He has been a very supportive colleague and friend and has
shown me nothing but kindness and the utmost integrity.

He has a way of always being open minded and caring when advising me or giving me feedback on any issue | have
brought to his attention.

| think that he would make an excellent candidate for Maui County Police Commission.

Mahalo
Susi Anton
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